
Question or Comment Response

Does the Materiel Management requirement include Property Account 
Augmentation Teams?  

The Materiel Management Task Order will focus 
primarily on the following areas: materiel 
management, accountability, asset visibility, 
equipment divestiture and redistribution and support 
team services (all classes of supply), and the 
associated logistics analysis and management 
functions.  Please refer to the draft RFP and the 
upcoming formal RFP for additional details.

Asked if EAGLE will continue.  

The Government is currently developing its plan for 
the future of EAGLE.  Specific information is not 
available at this time, but updates will be provided to 
industry as they are available.

Will an 8(a) subcontractor used to meet socio-economic goals be considered an 
8(a) subcontractor through the life of the contract even if their 8(a) status ends 
during the base year of the contract?  

Yes, the socio-economic status of the vendor can 
be used for the duration of THAT individual 
subcontract.  The subcontractor must recertify its 
size for any new contracts awarded to them by the 
prime.                                                                   

More details on determining size status of a 
business can be found in 13 CFR 121.404

ACA – how long after award will the ACA need to be in place? 

The timeline to acquire an ACA may vary from 
instance to instance and will be driven by the 
urgency of the requirement.  Any requirement for an 
ACA known at the time of a task order RFP will be 
detailed in the solicitation.  Any ACA requirements 
emerging after award will be negotiated with the 
performing contractor.

What is the Irwin (re-compete)? 

The Government is conducting a review of the 
existing LRC requirements along with other closely 
related services which may drive the decision to re-
compete the task order prior to the end of all 
available options. 

An RFP was issued for an ISSA (not sure if this is the correct acronym) requirement 
at Irwin.  Should this requirement fall under their EAGLE Task Order?

The ISSA requirement supports the NTC directly 
and is not part of the LRC requirements.
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Does the Government anticipating setting aside any of the requirements as 8(a) or 
WOSB?  

Current known 8(a) set-aside procurements include: 
Ft Carson (RFP closes 4 Jan 16), Ft Sill,and a multi-
site Alaska task order.  The Government does not 
anticipate any WOSB set-asides at this time.

If a contractor is being considered for award and the Government has questions 
concerning the Pre-award safety survey and/or property management plan, will you 
open discussions?

Matters of conducting a responsibilty determination 
will be conducted in accordance with FAR part 9 
and treated as exchanges or clarifications.

Is the contracting office saying that contracts must break out the
flcs1 and flc2 factors for lead positions as well as supervisor positions?

Working leads may be classified as 100% FLC1; 
however, leads that are classified and proposed as 
100% FLC1 cannot be counted towards a 
supervisor to employee ratio.  The use of working 
leads may reduce the number of required 
supervisors, but unless they are proposed at least 
partially FLC2, the positions are not considered 
supervisory.  Offeror's must carefully review each 
RFP's requirements that may be specific to the 
exact requirement.

Follow-on question: how do you have a non-exempt person performing exempt 
duties?

Non-exempt positions such as working leads may, 
at the offeror's discretion, be proposed to perform 
supervisory-type functions; however, bona fide 
supervisory duties that are inherent to management 
may not be delegated to non-exempt personnel.  
This may also be more restrictive if there is a 
collective bargaining agreement (CBA) representing 
the workforce.  In cases where there is a CBA, the 
agreement between the employees and the 
company would likely supersede this and prevent 
any non-exempt position from performing any 
supervisory-type functions.  Offerors must carefully 
review each RFP's requirements and any CBA that 
may be in place.

Set a side for 8(a) or WOSB
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Cost/Price Realism is subjective under a Modified Best
Value approach. If a contractor is within the competitive range, but the
Government is unclear on their supporting documentation for realism, will
you open discussions?

For most of the current EAGLE Task Order RFP's, the 
intent is to award without discussions.  However, the 
Government may or may not enter into discussions 
depending on the specific circumstances of each 
competition.  Please follow table 15-2 in the FAR and 
the specific provisions contained in the RFP for the 
proposal requirements.  Cost/Price Realism
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